
RFQ#20/20-10 Q&A 

1. Has the district already conducted the ‘Facilities Needs Assessment’ for each of the 
district’s facilities?  If so, are the results available for review? No, there is no FNA that 
has been done.  
  

2. Would the district be open to developing the Long Range Facilities Master Plan as an 
interactive web based document in  lieu of a traditional PDF/Print form? Yes If so, would 
we be able to provide links to our most recent master plans instead of hard copy 
samples per Section 4 of the Submittal Requirements? Yes but you will still need to 
submit a hard copy of the response to the RFQ.  

 
3. Does district have Facilities Standards? Not at this time.  

 
4. Would you like the team to help you to develop standards from an M&O perspective. We 

will make that determination in the future.  
 

5. Does district have a current Educational Specification? Not at this time.  
 

6. Would you like the team to help you to develop an education specification to guide 
facilities development in the future as part of LRFMP. We will make that determination 
in the future.  
 

7. Is the LRFMP intended to be a 5 year, 10 year, or longer projection? Minimum 5 year 
but preferably 10 year.  
 

8. Does district currently use a facilities management system? No  
 

9. If no, is the district interested in modernization their M&O operations, by introducing 
management solutions, such as SchoolDude?  Inventorying and barcoding of equipment 
can occur concurrent to completing FCA’s which would save district money.We will 
make that determination in the future.  
 

10. RFQ is silent in regards to Demographics.  Will the District provide the awarded firm with 
Demographic information for use in our analysis. A demographics RFQ is in process 
as there has not been a demographics study conducted.  

 
11. Or, is District expectation that awarded firm shall hire demographics firm to prepare 

analysis?A demographics RFQ is in process as there has not been a demographics 
study conducted.  
 

12. Is the District going for a new Bond next year? No but the District does have CFD 
monies available for certain facilities.  
 

13.  Does the District have an old Master Plan or Needs Assessment that we can reference? 
No 


